Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City

Division Memorandum

No: 247 s. 2019

To: Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads, Secondary
NDEP/BKD School Coordinators/Advisers
BKD student officers

From: IRENE'S. ANGWAY

OIC-S¢hools Division Superintendent

Date: October 23, 2019
Subject: Seminar Workshop of Barkada Kontra Droga Advisers and Selected Officers for
Secondary Education
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1. Under the Dangerous Drug Board (DDB) section 77, Art. IX of RA 9165 otherwise known as
the Comprehensive Dangerous Drugs Act of 2002, the flagship program of the Board named as
BARKADA KONTRA DROGA (BKD) has been institutionalized.

2. BKD is designed as a preventive education and information program to counter the dangers
and disastrous effects of drug abuse. It aims to empower the individuals to be the catalyst
within his peer groups in advocating healthy and drug-free lifestyles thru involvement in
various wholesome activities.

3. Relative to this, the SDO thru the SGOD division will conduct a seminar workshop on
November 15 to 16, 2019 (venue will be announced later).

4. Participants are (1) NDEP or BKD adviser each from secondary schools and (2) BKD student
officers per school.

5. Service Credit shall be given to the participants whose schedule fall on Saturdays.

6. Immediate dissemination and compliance to this memorandum is desired.
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